NOTES

TO: Honorable Mayorangd City Council Members
FROM: Ann E. Wal anager
DATE: December 14, 2022

SUBJECT: Materials for Your Information

Please find attached the following materials for your information:

1. A chart outlining commercial and residential building permits issued during the month of
November

2. The monthly Inspections Division report for November 2022
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PDS INSPECTIONS Monthly Report Information

Current Year Prior Year
2022-2023 2021-2022
November November

Building Permits 181 608 102 621
Mechanlical Permits 192 1269 250 971
Plumbing Permits 70 331 73 430
Electrical Permits 257 1431 225 1336
Total Permits 700 3639 650 3358
Building Inspections 360 2151 480 2284
Plumbing Inspections 272 1481 350 1287
Mech. Inspections 234 2036 455 1966
Elect. Inspections 382 2182 404 2092

Flre Inspections 3 15 5 20

Stop Work Orders 0 4 3 4
Condemnations 0 0 1 5

ABC Lic. Insp 1 11 1 19
Total Inspections 1252 7920 1699 7677
Commercial Plan Revlews 40 245 51 268
Restdentlal Plan Reviews 55 326 77 295

Demolition Plan Reviews 2 17 2 17

Site Plan Reviews 10 50 9 39

BOA Reviews 9 32 8 48

Turnover S 121312728 667,866.45 $ 89,507.48 | $ 752,053.82
Valuation $ 21,501,068.75 | & 149,587,548 5 17,419,730 | $ 134,709,319
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